Summer Lee (LKK Auto)

From: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com>

Sent: Thursday, 9 May, 2019 5:25 PM

To: Chio Ziting; assignments@Ikkauto.com; 'Admin-D (LKKAuto)'

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: RE: GBD2894D & XD6994L - NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR
INSPECTION WITHIN 3 WORKING DAYS Our Ref: 19/19/19/VC05/021748 [External
General]

Attachments: 2894-0001.pdf

Lonpac External - General
Dear Nivitha

Please see attached.

Regards,
Ong Li Li
Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

The all ©Hew" lonpac.com.sg

Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use.

From: Chio Ziting [mailto:ziting@n51.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 9 May, 2019 5:14 PM

To: ONG LI LI

Subject: Re: GBD2894D & XD6994L - NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 3
WORKING DAYS Our Ref: 19/19/19/VC05/021748 [External General]

Dear Sir / Madam,
Please see attachment.

Thank you

Regards,

Zi Ting

N-51 Automotive Pte Ltd
Office: 6842 0051

Fax: 6741 0510
www.nbl.com.sq




On Thu, May 9, 2019 at 4:50 PM ONG LI LI <llong @lonpac.com> wrote:

Lonpac External - General
Without Prejudice

Save as to Costs

Dear Sir/Mdm

We are not agreeable with your list of proposed surveyor, we shall appoint LKK Auto
Consultants Pte Ltd to conduct survey.

Dear Nivitha

Please arrange.

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



From: Chio Ziting [mailto:ziting@n51.com.sq]

Sent: Thursday, 9 May, 2019 4:37 PM

To: ONG LI LI

Subject: Re: GBD2894D & XD6994L - NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 3
WORKING DAYS Our Ref: 19/19/19/VC05/021748 [External General]

Dear Sir / Madam,

We refer to your list of motor surveyors proposed.

We do not agree to your list of motor surveyors.

Please see attached.

Thank you.

Regards,

Zi Ting

N-51 Automotive Pte Ltd

Office: 6842 0051

Fax: 6741 0510

www.nb1 com.sq




On Thu, May 9, 2019 at 2:43 PM ONG LI LI <llong @lonpac.com> wrote:

Lonpac External - General

Without Prejudice

Save as to Costs

Dear Sir/Mdm

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s
vehicle jointly with your client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor
surveyors named in the following list to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint
expert.

No. | Name Please tick VvV
1 Kalvin Ang
2 Xing Guo Qiang
3 Mohamad Taufikh
4 Bryan Ang
5 Adrian Ling
6 Mohammed Rasul
7 Marcus Chua
8 Kenneth Kong
9 Muhammad Nazril Bin
Abdullah
10 Ong Hwee jie/Steve Chen




Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of
any of these motor surveyors as a single joint expert.

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

Sent: Thursday, 9 May, 2019 1:10 PM

To: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: GBD2894D & XD6994L - NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 3
WORKING DAYS

Dear Sir/Madam,

As per above subject,



Please refer attachment and:-

Kindly propose / provide your 10 surveyors

Thank you.

Regards,

Zi Ting

N-51 Automotive Pte Ltd
Office: 6842 0051

Fax: 6741 0510

www.nb1 com.sq




